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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Skell, Rosemary A.

Wednesday, April 03, 2002 4:37 PM
Higginbotham, R. Jenny

Copeland, Laurie L.

Subject: Recreation and Cultural Affairs Outstanding Referrals

Jenny,

Following are the outstanding referrals and the current status on each. Please let
me know if you need additional data.

Thanks,
Rose

Referral Status Report
Recreation and Cultural Affairs Committee

Referral Number: Title: Status:
971175 Wittstock House Remove
990479 Fred Cone Park Pending
990581 Possum Creed/Boy's Club Remove
001075 Sighage in Public Parks Remove
001780 Boundary Fencing for Parks | Pending

and Tot Lots
001031 Hogtown Greenway Paving | Pending
Issue
001355 Park Enhancements on City | (Need to check this one
Property - 1400 Block of out to find out what the
NW 38t Street status is)
001958 Northeast Park Stormwater | Remove.
Task Force
001498 Ad Hoc Committee on Pending
University Neighborhoods
001470 BMX Track Request Remove
002115 City Recreation Department | Remove
Football Program
960901 Recreation and Parks Pending
Center Manual
002492 Co-Sponsorship of Hoops Remove
Galore
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